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Crocker/Lancaster Interview #7611 12/6/76

Eelen Crocker: This is an interview made with Dr. L. Y. Lancaster

rnade December 6, 1878. The interviewers are Dr. J. Crawford Crowve

and Helen Crocker.

J. Crawford Crowe: Dr. Lancaster, you've been associated with Western

a2 long time. You're still professor emeritus at Western. You were

orrmer.y in the bilology department and you were adviscor to the pre-med

h

students and we'd like to ask vou today something about your role as
advisor to the pre-med studerts ang Your knowledge of presidents of

Vestern vou've worked under. Yow, when did vou first come to Western.

L. Y. Lancaster: I came to Western as a student in 1916.

. ~ W&E here zs a student Then.
CC: You went to school @ whils, then you taught school a while, righz:?

LL: Vhat we would do in those davs - which was rather standafd, I
Think (I came from Western Kentucky, Calloway County) - was to — those
of us who were poor, and nearly evervybody was in those days, in fact
there were very few people had very much money - so we'd teach country
schools in the winter. W%ell, we'd come here really in the winter.
We'd teach country schools, and then we'd come back here in February.
We'd get here that way when the winter term opened. Winter term, thev
called it two term then and so I had taught a country school before I
ever annlied at Western, before I ever had any credits whatsoever., I

taught my first country school with a county school certificate.



CC: Vas your country schoel, or vour one-~room school. ..?

LL: All eight grades.
CC: VWell, I attended one of those things and do you see any greart

merit in the country school or one-room school?

LL: I do, I taught in them for four vears, and then I was in & two-
room schcol for one vear. and I would say that the students were zs

interested or probably more so than they are at the present time.

',

And the teachers were very devorted to the profession and I would sav
that the efficiency in cone of those one-room schools would be practi-

cally as goed as it is at the present time...

CC: ZFerkaps better!
i ... Zecause those peonle were eager to learn and their parents
were eagzer for them to learn and vou had very good co-operation from

Themn.

CC: In those days, too. the poor students or the students who couidn't

learn or didn't want to learn didn't g0 TO school, isn't that right?

LL: Vell, they didn't or they didn't try at school and when a teacher
recognized that there was a student that couldn't learn very well or
wasn’'t too much interested in learning, as long as they didn't get
into trouble, they just didn't bother them. Just left ther alone aﬂd

let them sit and thev picked up a lot of things from listening and

from observing.



CC: In those days, did the practice of a teacher boarding out or

boarding still exist?

LL: I boarded. I boarded at - when I taught my first - when I
taught my first three schools, I had to board away from home, and my

fourth was not far from rural schocols and I boarded at

aome and drove.

CC: The teacher was respected in those davs, right?

ZL: Very highly regarded - a good teacher - and a bad one, why. they
wouldn't have them. They didn't stay long: thev didn't last and the
whole community liked the teacher and co-operated with them.

<O Well, when did you graduate from Vestern iZ vou did graduate from

s LT

~L: I did graduate from Vestern. Potter Junior College, with a life

"certificate in 1221.
HC:  How long did that take vou to get?

LL: Well, I taught four country -~ I came here in the winter term in
"16 and then back again, of course. to the rural schools. I taught
one before I came. Taught four country schools and then I did my high
school work.and two years of college. You see, junior college in 1921
when I gradvated was considered four vear college - four years of high
schoel and then two years of college. See, I got junior college when

I transferred from here; then I went immediately to U. K. I didn't



linger: I went right on over to U. K. and finished the bachelors over

‘there in 1923.

CC: 'Had vou ever heard of Dr. Eenrv Hardin Cherry before you came

To Western?

e¢ll. I guess so. However. ouT in a rural county like that down
there. why, it would be rather wausual if you encountered someone who

Fad had sxperisnces with him.

CC: Did anvone from Western corme around to the various places in your

community recruiting students?

o7 T rT o TheT miwe, Thew Jf 0wt de thot othan, That sraroed Tator
THAT 1s. They didn'tT coms down in oo ocounty. but it did occur later
LG D LLZ oa ot ouioit. I owent cuar ana did z lot of recruiting. They

4

1l me Ut btacause I was an experienced rural teacher. Therv
FENT TR JUT - In mr oearly dayvs I spent - scmetimes. for instance, when
G z& 1o cne of those rural s-hools. one of the important things
“aS TO check with the teacher, to see whart certificate that teacher
had, and then I would help a2dviss with that teacher because I knew
every move up there, vou know. I knew what all the requirements were
and evervthing up there, 'cause I was going through it right there
then rmyrself or had been, and I helped them with their programs and
some oi them would not be intending to come back. Then I would talk
with them-énd show them how long - how they could soon get a certifi-

cate if they came. and they wouls come back.

CC: Is this what vou czll a student representative?



L Yes. ves.
cC: Ypu had a title, student representative?
LL: I was student representative up there, but now after - when I

was doing this I was not a student representative. I was a faculty

te™ Then. But a

4]

a student representative, I met the trains and

e ved with their b

0

ggage and helped 'em find rooms. There were no
cormiteries then and evervbody roomed out in town. A lot of people
€ very. wvery zlad to have thess students, because money was hard
-2 come DY then and they were eager to get 'em, and the president’'s
sgiretary. liss McLean, would collect a list. Thev'd call in and

zencd word that they had a room. and she would have 2 list of avail-

Dlas o ToumE To o hand toous student renrezentatives.  So. we would take
s -

cming studsnt and start hiking - "cause that's the cnly way

.
t
!

T
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SEIDOTL . thsn o anless vou hod oo hovsze and buzgy - and go around.

=

- wWCulC Texe thenm around., show thenm the rooms: mavbe they wouldn't

12 rou came to VWestern in 191G, there weren't many build-

inzs a1t That tims. ..

CC: Do rou recall the buildings actually on the campus?

- -, -~ T

@
"

L]
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CC: What were some of the buildings then?



LL: The a - I've got pictures of some of 'em; let's do that right

now. You just brought that right arocund -
CC: 'Van Meter was built about five yvears earlier.

LL: Van Meter was there, and the-main building for many, many years
and the most useful building up there was that old - we'll call it
Potter College. That old big brick that stood out on top of the hill,
that was one of the very important buildings up there. I thought I'd
nave some pictures showing some of these old buildings up to now. I
guess we'll get some of them here. XNow here's something. A piece of

aistory that I must get up there into the archives, because there's

scmething rare.

CC: Sztate Normal , 2908. That's one of the earliest.

~L: Look in there now and you'll see some of the old buildings.
Zight here'll be one. Here's the building that we used that had
tremendous amount of room in it. That was three stories and-I did

dearly all my teaching in that building.

CC: That's the old building downtown that became the a - Teacher's

College.
LL: Oh, is that what that is?
HC: That Iooks like the Business College.

LL: Oh, yveah! That's the old Business College. I mistook that.



~]

That's not the old Health Building on the Hill. That's the - that's

whefe the school started.

CC: Well, the old -

LL: I wasn't here then.

CC: ¥as the old Red Barn up there at that time?

LL: Ya' know, they're very eager to get pictures of that Red Barn.

There're pictures in there also of the top of the hill, I think.

v

gopl

th

are irving to get pictures of the old Red Barn. I've been

working with them on that and I have - I don't have, I believe, a

- e g .-

th
i
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t
A
f
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m
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v  Barn. I thought I put gome picture

ey

1

5 OuT

ol

h

re that had showed scme of ir. Mavbe I didn't.

~ell. whet were some of the other buildings? You didn't have

cver Iive or six, did vou?

LL: The Cabell Hall was one o f the very important buildings, and I
have z good picture of that. It stood over by the Administration

Building. I've got a pretty good picture of that and I thought I

put it in there, but I must not have.

CC: Xow the buildings that you associated with mostly later on

were in ancther college. Ogden College, right?

LL: Well, that came much later. I didn't put one of those out.

Here's a good picture of Ogden College. That's Ogden College, too.
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I'11l have to lock - here is the foundation of the Red Barn. That
Red Barn is famous now. Here is the old Ogden College Building
where we taught. That Red Barn. I have partial pictures of it.

They had me to come up there - let's pup 'em away where you people
can pick 'em up and look at 'em as vou iike - they had me to come
over taere and locate that Red Barn for them. And I saw it built and
all threugh the vears, I remember That gxactly. The back end of

that Red Barn was just about at the back end of the present building.
The - 2% course, there’s no remnant of it or nothing té show for i1t
now, because it was all ripped away. and iT was built, of course, for
ﬁd Diddie s basketball zeam. It was the place where he held all of
his early games; and people, students and downtown peoprle, would just

p&Ck i.. J..qill e'\.el:\;ti‘.:e :.e was nere. It was la.l ge enouc‘h Lo have a
= -3
--.-r-_‘—.»fl---.-' ‘-,-...1..,....*0,.-'7 o

e wm s = A UL S

~Coroen Ztoodon’t vou see.  And then thev had
bleachzrs up on the insicde up as high as they could go up to the top.

Of ceoursz. 2ad to have somebody sit up on the TOP row.

cnie could sit up on the tep and their feet would dangle
LL: -Ther had bleachers that were just open, just seats. Just seats
and open in between. And they went down, completely down, each side:

and there was room in the middle for a court.

CC: Well. after you attended school at University of Kentucky, vou

came back to Western to teach?

LL: Came back and taught for a time because they didn't care - theyvy

didn't mind a bachelor’'s degree then. That was as much as a lot of



'em had. In other words, they haén't their restrictions.

But it

wasn't long after I got back, three years we'll say, something like

that, then it came time for me to zet more degrees. So, then I went

up to Ohio State. I studied the cztalogues at the Registrar's Office

and picked a school I thought had the program that I wanted and needed

to fit into Western. You see, ther fitted me into a program up there

all through the vears and told me sefcre I went what they wanted me

to cdo. So, I went to Ohio State for ry master's. 1 went

up there in -

finished that, I guess, in '27. ¥Yzs. I'm sure that's the year. 1

went after my master's and I hzd a major in zoology and & minor in

dactrericlogy. And that was all because they, for certain

reasons,

wanted me to teach bacteriology for a time before I took over the

zoology program. The reasons for that we don't need to discuss, but

thatl wag Thne plan. 5o, I came Zack and. ior The tirst two or three

vears after that, I tauzht bacterislogy and some related courses such

zg the hrziene z2nd ganisws

-
\.b-—(:'

e devw

{3}

n cotrze,. And then it came time for me

lop the zcology department, and I went back then and finished

the doctorats with a majcr in zoclagy and anaztomy. Because it was

S8€T Up To - it was all planned trnat I was to form - to be

of that pre-med program znd teach -he biological sciences

the founder

courses to

the pré—meds that ther would need in the med school. I had, then,

some of my work at Ohio State in the med schocl and got graduate

credit for it. I had two or three courses up at Ohio State in the

medical school, and I got graduate credit for then, you know.

HC:. Who was it that plarned vour career like this?

LL: Dr. Ford, primarily.



HC: gt Ohio State or here?

LL: Here.
CC: He was the head of the department?

LL: Yes. and he was my friend. He was a great man. He was one of

the strongest men Western ever had.

HC: What was his first name?

LL: Dr. M. C. Ford. He was the head of the biological science and
ag program. You see, the biclogical sciences and ag programs were

211 tngather then: thev weren' - genarrted. Thewr wers - i was gl

integrated.

CC: At what time. in the late 20's or early 30's somevhers along

this time. vou were then advising pre-med students at this time?

LL: 4 - I would say that my duties as advisor to the pre-med
students started at the time - well, it began - I think we started

that probably about the time that I got my advanced degree. Probably
arocund 1930.

CC: vell, the students then went to Vanderbilt or University of

Louisville or where?

LL: At that time. they weren't wvery strict about their requlirements,

there were just two or three courses, and we had a few students that
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were going to Western that were going to med schocl and had been z11
along, from the very beginning of the schocl. But there came z time
when they wanted to offer a special curriculum for pre-meds, which

we did. And that was the program that I developed.

CC: WVell. do vou think Vestern requires more courses than the loeal

LL: Xo. no. VWhat I did. what I did when They told me that they

.

wanted me to be the pre-med advisor and to develop that course. I

wé:t T2 the medical schocls. I went down 1o Vanderbilt and discussed
thne - what they wanted, what would function well as a pre-med programn.
I went up to University of Louisviile and did the same thing, and I

L a3 LWT LOCET TG c

- T - T,
uh(.:u.:.a Liun

in

moetr ¢I ¢ur students. And see. there was no med schocl at U. K. at

Tnht o Time nor for a long time after that. and I g0t tc know the faculry

)
1
-t
PJ
P
r"'!
3
B
-
i
3
]
[
—
-~
h
o

~ouisville Medical School real well. For instance.
Jr. Arcn Ccls and Ed Hall who - Cole was head of the anatomy department
and Zc Eall was with him as a faculty member. Ve became fast friends
anc we would vacation together. And so Dr. Cole taught the pre-meds
anatorl, Tzught the males their anatomy, and I believe thev -~ I don't
know how they managed in the undergraduate school, but that's inter-—
fering really - so. I became fast friends. vacationed with these other
two fellas. And we just talked freely about what the needs were and

how the boys were getting along, and anything that they would need

3

ore of a emphasis on at Western, why, they told me about it and I got
busy and built it in. So it was no accident: it was very definitely

and carefully planned.



12

CC: Did most of the schools require a foreign language at that time

for pre-med?

LL: No, no, they didn't. Now, the Pre-meds that wanted a degree
might have - probably did have to have. Not all pre-meds took the
degree. They didn't require the degree, but they required a certain

curriculum. Regquired courses and certain amount of work.

CC. About how many hours in the sciences did they have to have, sav,

in the 1930's?

LL: Well. now, it would be a little bit hard for me to say, but they

zad to have their chemistry. There are others; let's Jjust take 'em

- “ [ -~ e~

- rige e oapd mrelialtle e
el A e LTIV an JER R VR S ae

or two advanced chemistry courses other than just the general. Two

i

2exTer3s ¢I general. They usually took. later. when we had organic
ceveloped well. they took organic¢ chemistry. Yow. we'll g0 over into
The biclogy department. and we had a pre-med curriculum wri-ten out

nd 11

1
i

ted irn the catzlogv~=. We had it that well developed and I

i

uppose we were the only school in the whole area all through anv-

where that had a special curriculum.
HC: How many faculty members participated in this pre-med program?

LL: The - of course, the math department had to, and then of course,
they had to have foreign languages if they were going to take their
degree in that direction. And then the phyvsics department had to
feature very strongly in it because they had to take certain courses

in physics, and the chemistry of course, was very, very, necessary.



I know they kept physics just about as finitely required as chemistry,
and they had certain chemistry courses they were required to take.
Then I had a year of zoology, general zoology, for them and then the
next year - they took that in their sophomore year - and then in their
junior year, we generally had 'em ready by their senior vear so if
they wanted to transfer credits back to only three years they could do
it. Sc¢, by the time the junior vear came arcund, why, they spent a
vear down in the biology department with, as far as I was concerned;
and the real requirements was a yvear of what we called ét that time
comparative vertebrate anatomy and that covered - it was named that
wﬁy, by the way, at Ohio State so that was not an original idea of
mine and I used the Ohio State plan. I had their pre-med curriculum
up there, vou see. I took it at Ohio State. Well, I just copied

O T AT LR T P P N
ThOT Lo, oand Dr. o Lireh Ccele, wh: wos b

3]

ad ¢of the QAUATOnY Lepartiient.

was an Onio State graduate just like I was. He was a Ph.D. from Ohio

Stzte We were both. see. And so he helped to direct - helped me to
formulate this. and that's the reason we had such tremendous success.

So they had a year, then, of anatomy. We would start at the first of
Tag vear and disect some of the lower vertebrates as background mat-
erial for the cat; and the cat, of course, was background for the
human. TFacts are, if you learn the muscles and skeleton of the cat
you'll find you can take it right over to a human, because a cat
happens to have the muscles about in the same place a human does and

they have the same names and are attached about the same.

CC: Which cone of these courses had the reputation for being the hard-
est on the campus? I recall some of my friends back in the late '30's

took mamilian anatomy. ..
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LL: VWell, mamilian anatomy never was difficult.
CC: Never was difficult?

LL: Xo. I didn't teach that. Well, I believe I did a few years when
I first started, but it was the ccmparative vertebrate anatomy, that
vear of anatomy that I had, that had the reputation 211 over the whole

area of baing tough.

CC: Xow, today if 2 student has almost an A average and he wants to

g¢ 1o law school or he wants to go to a medical school, sometimes he

has difliculty getting in. Did a student have the same difficulty

22 or 37 vears ago getting into a mediczl school?

L2t Ve rarely ever - we never had a ood one left out. I don't re—
Chil ever - now they didn't all get in bscause thev weren't all good
f i

C: ©Tid zhev have to have nearly all A's?

LL: XNot necessarily, but they - it took a well, let's sav a good set

of grades. I don't know the exact point standing; I would say they
would have to have a two out of three if they - we were on a three

pcint standing then or basis. I don't know how they do it now.

CC: You must have exerted a tremendous influence on the students at
western. because I know a year or two ago the Kentucky Medical Asso-

ciatvinn honored vou.
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LL: I:ve had more honors in the last two vears than I ever dreamed

of having.

CC: You received the annual award from the American Medical Asso-

¢lation.

LL: Yeanh, I'm still getting some honors. They had me for one vear
there. why, I attended a lot of meetings. I went into Louisville
and tney - at the State VMedical Association meeting - and they dis-
rissed at ten o'clock one morning and I never was so really over-

whelimed ir my life. They announced what they were going to do. I

kel
s
H]
th
et
B

1

[

{,

was up there to meet former pre-meds, but I didn't know theyv

wers goling to turn two hours of the State Medical Association meeting

'
3

t

§
I

ard mr farmar pre-meds.  Well. thev announced t~ the Stzte

“r - -

~EL1Tx1 agsociation what they were doing and where I was to go and where
Lo Inomer Erudencts wWere Lo go. I had two hours of the moét exhaust-
zrizncg ia my life there with them. and the greatest. because
rent Tw> hours hobnobbing with former pre-meds. Stage - thev pat

& UR Cn 1ne stage - a pretty gocd area ~ and they didn't say 1 was

at & Zleld dav, these former pre-meds. OFf course, a lot of 'em hacn't
hese others, vou see, s0 they visited with me and then i visited
with them and they visited with_each other and you've never seen such

a nomecoming in all your life. They had a big picture -~ turn that

-1

thirg ¢iZ. They were round - half round and off...

RC: re vou glad vou went to Ohio State?

LL: OCkh. I wouldn't trade it for anvthing: I got roval treatment un
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EC: How did you - you just thought they had the best pre-med pro-

gram?

LL: Tell ya what I did. When I €2t ready to go, I did it very object-

ively. I went over to Cannon's office and vou could get catalogues;

1 studied catalogues. I knew I was going to

That's & long time azc. vcu see, that was '27 and schools

L

.1dn't have science Iike they do now. Southern schools did not deve-

}

on it til way late. They were the literary school, vou see. And they
hadn't developed their scientists. I first selected Michigan. Two,
»231lv, I picked two. But I wrote Michigan first; see, I sent myv
Transceript up to them. They had & marvelous program, too. And they
wrote me back and said, "You're cradits are all right and we will

simit veou 1f veu will take 2 cerToin - et musST - eTate low renlires

YU TxRE A certaln course in histcry. Iverrbody had to kRave it.
Z.ont coarz who you were. gradunts. uadsveowrsduate.  And eo. I naturally

waEn T owantiag te kill any tims with anr histort. so I told 'em I

¥
1
RN
"
3
i

“idn’'t care to spend that much timsz. Tou see. I coulda'T zraduate
with my master's in a yvesr that war. And I was readyv to g2t back. so.
I wrote them and told them thatl ani asxzed them 10 send my Transcript
tack which they did, so I sent it up 1o Chio State. I had éverything
they needed. They didn't want ne o take anvthing extra and I went up
there anc got my master's in one ysar. I was just there one academic
v2ar and got my master's.

EC
EC:

Couldn't you have taught in almost anv school in this area?
v g 3

- -

Ll I had a life certificare. I =ave a life certificate: I can now.

I'm licensed to teach at any school in the state of Kentuckv.



HC: How about throughout the South? Wouldn't you've - couldn't

vou have easily moved to almost any school in the South with wvour

degree?

LL: Yes.

HC: Zspecially after vou got vour Ph.D?

LL: ©Oh. ves. Butr I didn't want to. I was happy here. .Oh, I love

this town!

HC: ¥hy did vou like it here so much?

I Tl g revs mhreush this osngd Towe cerytady ond Tohed
Iriends here

aZ: Lid wvou enjov - was the facultvy very congenial?

LL: You see, I wazs honored almost from the time I gct here. When I

first came here, I put the College Heights Bookstore in and - I in-
stalled the College Hsights Bookstore and operated it for a vear and
a summer term.

CC: Vhat vear was that? Do vou recall?

LL: aAh. That was 1920.

CC: 1920, the first bookstore.
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LL: Mm-hmm. 1920-21.

HC: How'd you happen to do that?

LL: I had been here - there was no bookstore on the Hill. Theyv

had one downtown and it was very unsatisfactory and they didn't

like it a bit. And I was a studsnt representative and I was close

to the president that wav and - I'11 tell va in a minute since he's
got that thing on. If we have to do this again, why we éan. If we
run out of time, vou people can just do some more of it. I was an
eiperienced teacher before I ever got here, a mature individual.

So were most of the other people. There were no young people really
at 2ll at that time. We nearly 211 were teachers, and we'd ccme here

Tun ege il ym b = qe 5] — - L . B . e e . - e mer - ¥
ToomInt e oend thon have mhs owies e o~ nd o ther we'd oo b

i Te e sl
G anda

teuch scheol, don't vou see. VWell when I came, I hadn't been here
tengs until Mr. Cherry got acquaintzsd with me. ‘Course. he knew
Calloway County people and Callowar Ccunty pesople were well-known

up here. Gordon Wilson zand others frcom thart county. Then Ivan came
along. and then a little bit latsr. Z. H. Canncn came along. So.

at any rate, somehow or another, thev stvarted putting me - letting me
do things. They made a student representative out of me eariy and

I got in with Mr. Cherry in a very strange sort of way. You'll be
interested in this because it has something that will give vou a
little insight about what Bowling Green was like then. There was

no hespital in Bowling Green then. Anvbody who get 11l had te stay
where he was at his rooming house. For instance, if a student got

ill there were no dormitories then.

CC: Did they have what thev ¢all a pest house in those davs?
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LL: Thev did have something like that, but that was abandoned just
about the time -~ that was only for small pox, or primarily. Almost

exclusively, I guess. They - a person with pneumonia would not have
been considered for that anyway. Well, at any rate, something very

peculiar happened to us...
ZND OF TAPE ONE - SIDE OXNE

ZL: ...1 staved with him until he started recovering, where he could

stay by nimself. I guess I staved in there four davs mavbe.
CC: And Dr. Cherry sent vou down there?
SoosenT s onmdd Tror then sl T wasm v owiek him

oW oSar That again. I didn't get it on tape. How he

£EC:  He had that kinéd of a voice?
LL: Lanc'ster. That's almost perfect. "Cause I've heard him too
rany vears. Lanc'ster! I want you to do so-and-so. That was his

acceant. I want you to do sO-and-so.

EC:  And thais is how you became acquainted with him?
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HC: Because he knew that you'd helped this sick person?

LL: Well, I got acquainted with him first as a student representa-
tive. We - they didn't have anybody in charge of in-coming students.
They would use faculty of some type members, but they were busy, and
they had advanced students - students who knew the curriculum of
western and knew where the rooming houses were and that sort of thing
~hey would select some of those, designate them as student repre-
sentatives, and then they would give us a small fee by thé hour. I
think we might have got even 10¢ an hour, I'm not sure. Probably
:hﬁt was about it, I believe. And we - Miss MelLean always had a list
cf the rooms and - his secretary - and then of course, they Xnew when

the major trains were coming in. They were ceming in on trains then.

=TuoenTEs oarrivasd hare, 3t othoat tims. Ly otrain., Thare
was & train that came into the Western Kentucky area at 10:10 at
tizbt and that Lrought in all those people from down in the western
end ol the state. Callowav and other - Graves and other counties

“own oon that end came up on that 10:18 - no. it was 10:18. That's
whAET it wES - Sc.-I would meet these trains and other student re-
sresentatives. of course, would help. here was no convevance then
Ior their baggage except 1o get a dray. somebody with a horse.and
¢ray and take their things on the hill, other than what we could
carry. And they brought big bags full of things. They even brought
food in the bags in those davs, and we representatives had to help

carry that heavy stuff clear to the top of the hill. That's a lot

of hiking.

EC: You didn't mind doing it, though.
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LL: ©Oh, no. Ve didn't care then. Ve were used to tough stuif,

sO nobody batted an eye about it.

HC: Well, was your friendship with Dr. Cherry one rezscn why vou

liked it so much?

LL: ¥Well, ves, I was well treatec. There were others row that were

ha

equal. I don't mean to tell vou that I was the only one tnat was a
Zavorite. Of course, I wasn't. There were others whe went a.cng the

same way.
HC: Did he have - did he know most 0¥ the students?

e L Li Tae 3 ThacldTa. .-
Tary xnew guite a few of them. He knaw some of the onres taat had
Teen 2mrlored around the cammnus Tor gomethins and semsacw ar ancother

ne 277 To kuow me by the Time I wes b

b

r2 the second terr. I don't

think I zot to know him very well the first term I was rars, cf

EC: Were vou ever frigh:tened of kim?

HC: He was a very friendiy...?

-
o
O
vy

he was a -~ scared soms people. but I - he didn' - scars me

. - By
CeChu

i
it
¥

I knew that was 3is war. He was Jjust a positive iadividuzl

like that. He didn't mean anv harm by that at all and he was posi-
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tive like that on the stage. He was positive like that anywhere you

saw him.

CC: Did you have to attend Chapel when you first came to Western?
LL: Oh, ves. You -

CC: Vhat was the penalty of the person -

LL: VWell, they didn't really have a penalty, but it was pretty well

understood that you be at Chapel.

CC: As a teacher, did you have to, or did you have the privilege

-0 TR
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LL: Oh, that was one of the things that vou had teo do once a vear -

CC: Once a vear?

LL: At least once a2 vear vou had to conduct Chapel.

CC: Did all teachers do that or just department heads?

LL: Nearly everybody. Nearly all teachers, most all of them. Now,
there were some shy women, I suspect, who didn't, but most of us

did have to conduct Chapel.

CC: Did any of the teachers dread this?
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LL: Well. I was one that did. Some liked it.
HC: On what subject would vou -

LL: On whatever vou wanted. You pick & subject and take it up with
either him or his secretary, generally his secretary, to get it
wpproved. vou see. Just get vour subject approved. Something that

“ou Knew szomething abourt.

nC: Now. he was the one behind getting evervbody to come?

“L: Wko?

=7: But. I mean he was The one that insisted that -

ZL: He wzs the - oh, he alwavs had a - he had a field man. I guess
‘rom the very beginnirg. Somebody that spent a good deal of'his time
cut soliciting, and then he had these student representatives to help
These local students find rooms and so on. Finding rooms reminded

~e - let me have those. I've got something I wanted to show you that -
the agent found boarding houses and I thought I'd show you - I think I,
veah, here it is - here's where I waited tables. A lot of us waited
tables in those davs, vou ses. They used us. the EHill. These peopie
Tou see back here are students at Western. evervone of us. I could

tell you zbout how successful it was. This was Mrs. Wolfe. Mrs.



‘olfe down on lower State Street. This is the part of her house and
she had the finest food of anybody at any boarding house, and when-
ever you were able to get in there as a waiter, you were somebody.
In other words, she would not take just anvbody. You had to be re-
commended by somebody who was already there, and this was her table
walting place and here I am. I wcrked there for a good long while.
Now, vou didn't have a thing to dc. Yeu washed no dishes. e
wouldn't touch a dish; we wouldn't wash z dish. That was down below
our dignity. Table waiters then had a dignity. They héd colored
people or scmebody else wash dishes. Ve had to wear these white
autfits and we didn’'t even set the table. Ve came after the table
was set and the food was cooked arnd was in big bowls on the table

Then we - it was our dutr to sze 1D it that everybody had potatoes

e To o ares we — e a2 L I -,

i Lol ULl TnLD Tt lous I it to o huve
gore potatoes,” and you'd walk up there. There'd be ravbe a row

<1 neople who wanting scemething ang we would

n#lp neople - waited on the peirle and then we hung our - we had to
weirr white sults and we would heng thoss urp and come back the next
azv. So....

HC: Do vou remember how much rou were pzid for doing that?

LL:. Paid what we could eat.

HC: VWhat you could eat! Ha he! I bet that was good, too! This

wasn't for students, this rooming house?

LL: Let me tell vou abocut those students

[N

usSt to give yvou some idea.

Here 1 am: vou know something about myv historv. Farl Hale here was 2
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high_school principal for many, many years. Taught here some, by

Tae way.

T2 Taughz nistory didn't he?

~Z! Yeah! TYou knew him?

°7t I had 2 class with him. He was the principal at Trusdon down

County.

-—: There's Earl right here. Don't vou see the resemblzance?

STr o Yes. and he had two sons that graduzted here. Martell Hale?
L >n. I mnew lartell real well, he was a... Now here's L. C.

[niE:tEr. He wag one o0f The most important Calloway Ceour v onigh
3. That's whers I was from. vou see. He gnd I were
—€ county. There's L. C. and he was a higk school prin-
tiiil Zown. .. This fells was in the Business University. That's
--3ntn. Clanton. He was a B. U. and I don’t know where he went,
TUT nE Went oul some place. He was down at the Business Uriversity.

ezt of us were Westerners. Now that gives vou some idea of what...

=70 How did vou pav for vour college expenses, your tuition and

. ~aught countrr schools.

Z2: You got paid that wav?
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LL: And then your room. You had to pay for your room unless you
had a job. Sometimes, sometimes I would get a room real easily by
mowing the vard in the summer andé firing the furnace in the winter.

That only tock a little time, vou see.

CC: What recreation was there fcr a young man at Vestern say arouad

19207

LL: They sterted some bazseball. I have some - while & étudent I

plaved that on the faculrty feam. I had a picture that I was going
té show vou. I have it here somewhere. Baseball - They had a bassball
court down about where that, oh. Administration Building is. I tkink

it was right on that very spot. Trat tall brick A€ministration Build-

P LTS T . I B Tho Y s me eed T i T mecmaa = s ee s
B Ctmeen - L R - P -k 3w o L g -

.= - e - e

There are two buildings on the 2:1- that wers there when I got there

and one of them is - when I cams 2re cf them's Deern moved. One of
them is that 0ld Cabell ¥211l, n~t Cabhell =z1-. No. Cabell's been
Zone.

CC: Van Meter.

LL: Van Meter. Over at Van Meter. YVan Meter was here then and that
stone building was called Cabell Hz21l then that stands overlooking
State Street. Theyv transferred it over piece by piece a few years -

that was before vou came., I think.
CC: Yes.

LL: You weren't a student here before. were vou?

L = waee T e e
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CC: XYes, I went to school here irn the 30's and 40's.

LL: You did?

CC: Late 30's.

LL: Ycu saw me around then. Ther th

b

- remember they moved that
cld Cabell over there tTo where the Gordon Wilson Hall is. They tore
it down. I've got a picture of the way It loocked. Do ﬁou want to
see a pilcture of it? Pick up thoss agzain and you'll see it. I put
a.picture oI that here to show vou pednle because it was a beautiful
building. Ther moved that Cabell Hall over on the other side of the

campus and now the two on the camrus were There when I ~ I thought

00 234 ovou know Charles Van Veter wio built - who gave monev for

LL: 2k ne. That's before my dar. That's -

BEC: I ncticed he was on the Board of Trustees in 1911.

LL: Yeah, now that's before I got here and got a - I didn't, I was
going to put that picture out and show vou. I made it one of these
big ones.

CC: VWell. Kentucky has not besn -

LL: I didn’t put it here. I thouzht I had, but I didn't.
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CC: Kentucky hasn't had a2 reputation for allocating money for scheols

until sav, the 20th century. They didn't give much for public schools.

LL: ©Onh, no. Public schools didn't ask for money 'cause they weren't.
Now, vou see they had private schocls that took care of that. MNr.
Cherrv was a pioneer in the Field of getting money from the state
for stats-supported schcols. He zces tack to the days whern They
were private. vou know, himself. Hs was., I belleve, he was part

owner ¢f cne of those private schools cown there.

CC: Now. dida't he have a2 reputz=isn in the community as z money-

“
raiser?
. " - ZoTUELALLUAE Tl CELvaLity o owas - owasg - I0ve LuVET
sesrn anvhcdy with a persoraiity 1iks his, dynamic personalizy. And
he was 3 by

s warvalous speakar and he ctuld wmeve the public and students

gnt everriady else zs readily as anv man I've ever seen Or o 0 Tiha

lezislaTurs Fe'd o right up thers and camp on theilr crails ‘til
he zot meonzy. He'd strike out LD there and just stay right u» thers

and he'd ¢t aim a kev man or twn. & Iriend of his, to help him and
thzt schocl would heve nsver ot thsre when it did if it hadn’'t been

for H. H. Cherry.

CC: Now. during the Depression in the 30's, did Western suffer much

financially?

LL: No. we just didn't zet any raises. The faculty didn’'t get

any raises and we didn’ T have ary construction, you see. Uz

idn't

=™
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hurt too badly 'cause we got encutzh by just going along on what we'd
been paid and I remember I didn't get any raise during that time.
The cthers didn't either.

>

HC: Do you remember what you wers getting?

LL: Oh. I don't remember. I started con S1800. My first salary was

S1800.

CC: Some of the teachers were paid in script in the 1930's. Did
this ever occur at Western where -hev gave vou a due bill or a piece

of peper?
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Vou &lwars ICT vour meney. but vou
just didn’t receive large ralses.
LL: What we did. we just didn't 3T raises and Mr. Cherry was able

TO diz up enough to keep us paid.

HC: Was he -

LL: And we didn't expand any much then, TOU see.

HC: Was he anxious to get more students? Did he - vyou said...

LL: ©Oh. he was terrific in recruiting and he hired high-powered

people. Like he hired Kelly, for instance.
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HC: EKelly Thompson?

LL: Th-huh - to go out after them. I knew Kelly when he first
came. kKelly was a student here for 2 time. I don't want to get

too far on this because this is nor really part of the history, but

in a wav it is.
EC: Sure it is.

LL: So. he left here about the tirme he graduated, or maybe - he
gradueted, I think, in English, zné I don't know if he'd finished,
but he’'d about finished so that's rather immaterial — but he'd been

here zad was pretty advanced. Scmehow or ancther, a baseball team

In Iss ST owIrd avouT im 21l They nived Din xs their manacer and
0 he uit school. Left Western. I'm not sure if he graduated,
LuT merie he had. Sort ¢f doukt i=. And so he went u» there and I

saw him ouace while hé wag up there. I was up there for scmething and
I callz2 on him and. of course. ke was in the mecney. That was better
monrey tzan he'd ever zotten frem scheols, but he had enough character
abcut anim that he wouldn't do the dirtvy work that was required.

There was monkey business going cn and shenanigans and lot's of drink-
ing and he saw this. ©Now Kelly told me this, sc I Qdidn't get it

from heresay. He told me before he came back, 'cause I think I'd

had him in class before ke ever leift here to manage that baseball
team. o he came back and I realized -~ he came back as an assistant
To the president. That's what it was, so I guess he had graduated.
So I rzn up ¢n him and I asked him: "How come vou left that paying.
job ur there and came here, 'cause I kKnow vou're not getting the

moneyv here?” He said, "No, I'm not getting the money here., but I



couldn't take that anv more. That's too tough. Too rough. Too

much. Too mean." And that's the way he greeted me. He came back
as an assistant to the president soliciting studeﬁts. He had Kelly
going into the different counties, vou see. He always - Mr. Cherry
alwavs kept somebody to go out into a county and drive all around,
and back in the early davs when I first came and started doing some

oI that. theres was a rurzsl school in svery rollow. Did you come from

T.1% CcCuniry so vou saw that in your voung davs? Remember you're not

cC: I went te a cne-roorn school thres vears

A Y

£.1l, ¥ou remember there was pretts well cne in every hollow?
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You see. Well, he wanted somebody to go to those schools
GLL g #snT osomsbody to them. For instance. when I first came thev'd
SFT #OmeDody to take my classes and ther'd send me out. One time I
went 1o Adair County: oh, I did it for several counties, but I went
ir Ccunty and there was & school heuse in every big hellow over

there and I spent a whole week. Boarded over there somewhere.

CC: Vas MNr. Diddle from Adair County?

LL: Xo, Diddle was from somewhere else: I can't think of it right

now, but I don't much think he was. Mavbe he was. Frankly, I don't
think DJiddle was actually from any county. I think that his peoprle
moved around. I think his father - I don't know what his professioﬁ

22T it was something that tocex him from one place to another,

3
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ss. I don't think that he had any actual countv that he
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could .claim., Believe he did live in Adair fer z while. I went to

Allen and went to every rural school in everr hollow and I don't
know and I was over in Adair and I went to ssversl others., Green.

= e

I went to Green and visited all their schools. Didn't do it now,

following

I'd come bac:k and maybe wait 'til

next vear, or for a good while, before I visited another school.

But ncw it was verr effective and it was wortawhile, because they

wouldn 't send anvbody who didn't know the varicus reauirements for

The certificates. Cause people wanted their certificates then, and

then, oI course. I would take along the literature so if the teacher

-2 2 semething abeut their program and that was one of the reasons

Tihat we went. PReally we went to get that student to come back, but

we d1d nelp them. In other words, 1t was state-wide and what it cost
Toee el VLUTAWLL L0 TE0LAUSe LU Delued Llhon iUl tieio Lrograms. I

TLC a.cnz & catalezue, vou see. and I tcok The list of requirements

ane 274 sit dowrn with this teacher and asyk thapm <f “hev'd had so-and-

g7 oand now much and se on, and I get a let of students by showing

1y they could get z certificats. earn a certificate. by

Conlii ralk & semester, vou see. So, we delz2d the teachers at re-

cess time. we'd just go in and sit down and wairt until recess'time

arc “her we would visit with the teacher thrcugh recess time and help

Tthem with their program and encourage 'em to come back.

CC: Well, later on when vou were teaching these upper courses in

biclogy and you were serving as rre-med advisor...

LL: I didn't do any more of that then. Tha- was put in the hands

¢l & =pecial individual by that time. don't vou see. Eelly and cthers.



CC: You had cother protlems like raking out a budget, an annual

budget, and submittirg this budget and making a list of supplies

that vou needed...

LL: They - it was ths supplies. That was worked out with the
head of the deparzmert. That went through the head of the depari-
ment. I didn't hzve zc do that individually.

CC: But as a teachesr did vou fesl like vou received enough mater-
ials to conduct vour classes?

LL: Oh, yes. I've rzver had any complaints. I think that - I

think that there 1as beex nobody that was handicapped - that was

CC: Looking around T3¢z 2t all thesz big sciznce buildings thev
Dave on this campis z:d ither collzge university locations. de Tou
somstimes wonder oW vou ware able to teach all those clasges ~ver

here In those tTw: ouildings?

il: XNo. HNo. Now

-1

‘monoT an 2zoiist and I wen't brag, but I
guarantee ya - anc 3cu can check it with some of those pecpie who
were in my classes 1f vou want to - I guarantee yva that the students
that I turned out the end of the second semester for medical school

got along as well as aniybody does right now.

CC: And most of thosz classes were conducted in two small buildings.

Srell Hall. What wzs thsz other

>

ns?

o
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LL: OQOgden.

CC: Ogzden Hal:.

LL: Yeazh. Yesz sir. zrd wes weren't handicanped. There's a pre-med
greur at the front of - Zere’'s sorme of "2m in front of the. .. Here's

the cld Dgden Zall. I tzurht there 2ail Tkrough the years. 1 was up

e

on the sscond Ilocr. i Tou remember, over on The other side. You

WERT TO see scig more rri-meds? These are cnes now that were admitres.

=l You began nzving some girls Leare.
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IEE ALILTTEO ~ SETLED BUSDSCL Thal thiss: sicTures were the ones
ThaT owere admitosd I Thsy weren ' T. thay were eligible. Here's
Do Crden with zme ¢f them. Here's olg Cgden again. And here's
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Barn That was o0 famous end it's got W, oL Craig's son Billy. I
don 't xmnow 1f wou =ver Razard of Billv. Thevr had a child. There's
Biliy. 23illy Craiz. Eere are a lot of people in here that I know,
a lotv of them. There's Charlie Tavlor's boy, Billy Ray. He went to

dental school inztzad c¢f medical school.

CC: Well, wher Dr. Czerrr died...

L: Zers 1 oam 2ondueti
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CC: At Dr. Cherry's death and the succession of Mr. Garrett, did

you notice any great change in the administration at Western?

Ll: Actually - this may sound strange - but actually 1t was very
smooth. It went over very smoothly and Paul Garrett was a sincere
individual. He was eager to - to help the departments the best as
1)

he could. The only thing that happened there - and this would be

a matter of record if vou wanted to go up and look at it - Paul

GarrerT did not have the drive nor the influence for going before the

legislature and get money. Nobody was like Mr. Cherry on that.
¥, Cherr: wes the greatest on raising money. So. Mr. Cherry took

what thev gave him and we ran cn that. while Mr. Cherryv was never

contert with what they gave. He alwars went after more and that's
e veascn the school grew so fast under his administratien and the
cohonl was rather stagnant durins the - vou can look up the records

~% the buildings and vou'll find that I'm telling it straight -

siat o we Gid not go forward uader Paul Garrett. Ve did nor go back-

1t

ward necessarily: we had good faculty and all of that., but we didn’'t

oo oahead. Ye were sort of stagnated at that time. beczuse he was
et the Torpe to go outr and make a big noise and railse monev.

YC: Someone said that Garrett was a scholar. They told me that

he was verv scholarly, very well read.

1LL: Tell. I den't know. His degree was honorary. He had a master's
=

degree fcr over at U.K. and was in history or economics or some-
thing like that, and he was a high school - a ¢ity school super-

iwrendent. I believe, rather than a high school, over Versailles
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wvhere he czme from. He came out of two high school superintendencies

¢r principalships or whatever you want to call it.
HC: Eow did he get the job as president?

LL: E= g>t the job through Chandler.

LL: Ca. Chardler got him the job. Chandler, he had favored -

what wazs “hzandler’'s first name?
H: kS E
cc "= Zanry '’ Chandizr

w2 had bezrn taken through U. L. pretty well bv the
rreztt. Paul Garrett - Happy wouldn't have got his

cegres. oz szid. without - if it hzdn't been for Paul helping him.
CC: L[icd =2e receive a job at Versailles?

LL: 7Yezh. he gave Happy his first job, you see. See, Paul Garrett
gave Earpr a coaching job there, a school coaching job when he got
out o U. K. and Happy Chandler was a poor as a church mouse. He

didn't kave - he hed nothing. And naturally, since Paul Garrett

§

£d him and get him - helped him on his feet so he could
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Set geing ooliziczlly, veou see, naturally he toock care of Paul. He
took Fzul out of that high scheool up there. Of course, he wasn't
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cizy Superintendent, Paul Wasn't, was he? Yas he just in charge

Ci the high school? But it's immaterial. It was scmething small.

nZ s¢ Happyr djust Jerked nim right out of 2 very mediocre sort of

¥2zition and ser him up here as president of Western.

CT- Vas there ary effort made at Western to select anyone, say, a

Tz2iulty member e vestern. as the president? VWas anyone here in
I%% running for ths rosition?

Ll: Yo. I don '~ think s6. There were some people here who had
i12n8 - whe Felt that - wvould have loved to have had it, but

2 22T thirk Thers Were any open moves.

T - SLOPTIILE FUNNLIYT Cavea-- TSI L Lnmiel
P V& Co=cnerivaed with nim. See. I was here myself. No. we
Liin T gy omie and he wis rice to us. I rever worked under z

2.2 - I 2culdn't aave asked for nicer CO-cperation. He listened

2T ViU oznd helpsd vou. gave vou adyvice.
CZ Well, he sarvsd luring zhe Depression. too, and it was dif-

ficult o receive Coney at that time.

L2 That's righat
=7 vA&T rear did Cherrv die?
. IS 1iks 1z rzmember that myself, burt I don't. But Cherry

222 died just before Paul Garrett went up there: now if you can



Just put that together, vou'll know about when he died.
CC: D¢ vou recall the Chapel programs conducted by Mr, Garrett?

LL: I recall that I went to Chapel evervday 21l the time that I

ot

-

there, as far as that's concerned. because that was & stand-

"
[
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¢uirement.

CC:  “hat trpe of prograr did Mr. Garrett have?

-~ Mr. CGarrett’'s programs were not - I would sav ther were not

&nr lowsr in guality necessarily than they had been beZore, because

~& carried ¢n pretiy well in the sazme way the others hed - Dr.

Coi I7ve n%ard that e raviewed guite a few bocks. Did he review. . .
LI XZe cdidl soms of that. Ee was fuite =z scnolariy indiwiduzl.
< 2w, ne wasn'T oany nitwit now, that Paul Garret:t wasn't. He was

gharp - rather sharp znd he was well read and I think his rajor was
English. I believe he had an English major. Literature. Ard I
would say that The institution under Paul Garrett didn't suffer

very severely. He was not a dynamic individual, bur he was & pretty
good rmanager and we didn't go forward much. We wers sort cf static
during nis zdministraticn. We didn't surge Iorward much, but we

cidn't Zose nuch ground. In other words, we just staved on & level

szzl. vou seé

[FUl
i

e

ZC:  What did Kelly Thompson do during Paul Garrett’'s zdministration?
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LL: I can't - it's been‘so long and I'm so o0ld that I can't put
vears down, but what Xelly did when he first came up there was to
work his way. He was poor as could be. I wasn't as poor, but I

had a'family - my mother and the children, you see, three sisters -
but at ary rate, he had to work his way up there. Xelly came up
there and did odd jobs and it wasn't long before he was 2 student
representative, don’'t vou see, and then went out and solicited

in the ccunties. ZHelly was alwavs a good speaker. I think he

had ceme out of soze nighk school where ne had had 2 lot of public

speaxing and, even in the very beginning, he was 2 gifted speaker.

CC: He won one ¢r two avards as 2 youngster for a speech.

- . - his
- o o 1 L

- aa

b
(&
M
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gsnsaxksr. 3¢, his iratery was excellent.

EC: 234 ne convinue o work on re:ruitment uncsr Dr.

LZ: Ch. res, ke did the same. He worked 'til Garretrt diec and

then when Garrett died. why then he - didn't he succeed Garrett?

HC: EHow long was Carrett president, do vou know that?

CC: Mr. Garrett died in the 40's didn't he?

-
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I would szy three or four vears. Three.
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: .More than thgt I think.

o It was. Loﬁg as five?

ies, at least.

I den't believe it was over five.

Fe was disabled for a while, wasn't he, and somecne else served

the president?

On the last. Xelly - was it Kelly that took over?

remender it, he had z stroke, veah. I haven't tried to

-t

ninx 02 tThis for vears. He had a stroke and he was disabled and

¢on't tzlisve thev hired a new man as long as he lived. I be-

eve ther Lonored him by leaving him alone and he didn't - Kelly

€Tty well Took over the leadership of the thing and that's how
1ilv, you s=e, just got right on and promoted.

Now, was Kelly Thompson more like Dr. Cherry?

Yes, he copied Mr. Cherry verbatum. He was - in his speech -
king and all - was just exactly like Mr. Cherry.

And his fund raising?
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LL: Yes, he was just an imprint of Mr. Cherry.
END OF TAPE ONE - SIDE TWO

TAPE TWO - SIDE OXE

HC: . Y. Lancaster, December G, tells zbout his academic freedoms

and cliubs,.

LL: I sponsored that Congress Today Club for - I guess for two years
every Friday night. It really was something, but, now, it was inter-
esting. Those boys were some of the fines™, mest intelligent ones we

had cn the Hill. Ther were the onss, primarily, that were going to

for vears and then I ook it over when he became president or some-—
tning. Vasn't he 2 president? VYes, and I Took it over and then I
sponsired it uniil zbout the time <hat - it disappeared, pretty

soon zfter

-t
g9
)
-
0]
! ¥
ot

Ar ¢r got out of it or zot away from it or some-—

thing.

CC: “hen a young teacher comes to Western today, there's a period

of trial and tribulation where the instructor is going through tenure,
and, azfter so many Years, a Derscn may receive tenure. Now, back

when rou started did vou hear any discussion of tenure?

LL: There was ncthing about tenurs. If vou were unsatisfactory,
vou were gently told by the presidsnt that vou would not be needed

any loinger.
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HC: Did this happen verv often?

LL: ©Not often. But it did happen a few times. We didn't get

good beople all the time, but that's the way it was handled then.
Word got over to Mr. Cherry, or Mr. Thompson later, and there was a
private conversation with them ané they didn't come back next vear.
In other words, they Jjust disazpszared from the picture, i we got
somebody undesirable. But ther were pretty careful in selecting
people and they didn't have thzt mznv problems. There wers people
who were undesirable, and they wers quietly told to hunt another

nlace or something.

CC: But in those days, if a pzrscz +was dismissed thers wzs seldom

T e At = A T —- Ty smtme e omdg -

atosuT oo rawsuit

______ : , The zclioal owasnt- o osusd
because the person was unhappy”
LL: I don't know that they ac-uzlly disnissed anviody. Taev had
& - thev'd call "em in for a ¢inference. I don't =Znow whit all went
on. naturally. not ever having ksex irn that predicament, tut -there

was a conversaticn which occurred in the president’'s office and =

1ot of pecople who came didn't stay but a2 yvear and mavbe nct that long.
But people weren't - I call it 'sus happy.' They weren't - I suspect
some of them would now maybe.

CC: A teacher tock pride in his work?

I11: Absolutely.

CC: And he devoted quite a few ncurs to Western.
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LL: I took pride in my work and I went up there every Friday night

for two years and met the Congress Today Club. Not another penny
did I get. There were other people home sitting around the fire
and I was up there directing those boys and keeping them from doing
something they shouldn't do. Thev were pretty rowdy, you know, and
I'd camp on their trails to keep 'em quiet. Not allow them to get
cfZ with anvthing that was obscene, you know, any vulgarity of any
gert.  You know., 2 bunch of bove like that all by themselves, what
They 1l do. but I never would let 'em and Dr. Grise hadn't allowed
"em to do it. The Congress Todav Club never had any speeches that

were Iilthw.

id you go with them on those river trips to - those excursions.
‘ve Dgen on one or twd 2% those river excursions.

$ taat as & studenT Or as a Hrofessor or hoth?

LtL: That was wiails I was g studernt. I don't believe I wentT - I
con't bslieve they had any more of them after I became professor.

I thirnk they gquit those student trips. I went on one — I only

went on one of those boat trips while I was a student.

CC: WVere vou here when the boat, the Zvansville burned? Do you

raecall tThaz?

LL: The Evansville burned way on down the line. vear it was. .
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HC: Well, what boat did YOU take as an excursion?

LL: I can't remember.

-

300 ‘ag it the Chaperone?

i I can’'t remember the name of it, but we all went down to the -
managed to get down to the boat landing, I remember. We all got
ztoard znd went down the river. I den't believe we went below Brown's

-Cccks that time.

-~ I c¢on’t think so. I don't bteliievs he want on those trips.

-1 What was Dr. Cherry's attitude toward sororities, fraternities,

The Crees orzanization?

=L: He would have been - we didn't have them then and so there
wasn't any real - I can't make any real statements about what -
he was thoroughly democratic and I think there would never have

ogen a sorority or fraternity on the Hill zs long as Mr. Cherry

&% here.
~r

CC: Did they initizte many'of the students back in your day?

Ll Non=,
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CC:_ There was no initiation of people?

LL: Ve had clubs and you were welcome to join. We had very func-
tional clubs. That Congress Today Club that I was talking about,

that was the greatest one ever on the Hill.
CC: Vas there a Caerry Wildlife Club?

LL: It wasrn't called Cherry Wildlife Club, it had life - Countrv

Life.

CC: Ccuntry Life. And there were county clubs, right?

- eesae o ~

. . ciae . I, D - fe e Ta [ P T
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because That ceértainly helped with the solicitin
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The Dresidsznt ¢l these county delszations would Tie right definizely
v's zffice through MNiss Mclean, don't vou see. and

hess Ccouaty crganizations were the main influence in soliciting

CC: Vhzr xca were a student -

LL: Calloway County Delegation! I was z member and it was one of

the finesst things because I was new, vou know, and here I knew some

of the members and some of the pecdle in it.
CC: Vhezn tvou ware z student, and most of vour life as a teacher at

Western. there was no such thing as federal aid. unless perhaps it

pertained tc home economics or something.
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LL: Xo, there wasn't thart. There was none then.

CC: Is that right? Did vou ever iorm any attitude about federal

aid? 'Should we have federal aid for education?

LL: It just wasn’'t - it didn't core in my field of thought and

eZfort. therefors I made ro -

CC: TYou didn't zcncern voursel?f with it.

[‘*i

I didn’'t cecacern myself about it because I Just wasn't involved,
and I've teen opocsed, of course, being a rank individuzlisz, I've

veen onrossd to that sort of thing in general. I 've alwavs been of

Tom UnLolErrny oot osach Zella ozhould zavn what ne nad, Thaiog Thz
zv I wes rearsd

CC:  And with aii comes control sormstimes. teoo. righat?

2L Yzazh. arnd when vou zZet a grant of sore sort there's generally

scme kind of strings attached to it. and ou can't imagine what a
bunch ¢f rank individualist we were in my day when I wasz a student
up there, becauss we wouldn't be pushed around and Tou didn't try

To get something for nothing.

EC: Don’'t vcu taink it was amazing that Western ecould get by with-

LL: Well, no. I éon't think it was amazing. If yvou knew Mr. Cherrv

(]
IR

e I dic vou'd know how we got there. because he was one of the most
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dynamic individuals that he could go right up to Frankfort and -

and just stay up there a week and with his speech-making and z2l1.

Of course, he met - he kept contzect with different representatives

from different - state representatives from different areas and he
was careful to court their friendship and he was a dvnamic individual

up at Frankfort. He would gCc up there and get money from 'em.

HC: Was he interested in improviang scholarships, like getting

books for the Iibrary and Things Zike that?

LL: He never objected, butr he wazn't highly trained academically.
tou see, he had no degree of anytaing. OfF course, there were no high

schools hardly in that day and he didn’'t have 2 high schocl diplioma

Y

ThroTors Than Iode and Tobne Cerdar Tilsos “icn't have ore and
there were many, many others, bzcziuse there was only cne high school
1 omy ceunty. Gordon Wilscn znd - came from the east side of Cal-

ioway of course and -
HC:  How did Cherry get where 22 was without a high school diploma?

LL: He had - he went to old Soutzern Normal School which was in

Glasgow. See, Western started in Glasgow.

CC: Back in the 1880's. )

LL: Yeah, and there was a man by the name of

and I knew the old man. I got to know him.

HC: What was his first name?
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LL: Onhhhh, I don't remember .

CC: A. W., A. W.

LL: A, W. and he was a very great fells. Jlow he was

F - -

~esponsible for Mr. Cherrv's success, I suspect. I think M- Cherry,

~> Tou’'d have asked him, would ha-e rointed to cld man

n

nd he was the man that gave him his stimulus to g0.

CC:  And Mr. graduated from a normel school in

)

—

zznon, Ohio and then he went to Giasgow and started t-a- school.

=C: Is zhat right?
—-=: 35¢, the whole Thing goes back -o and his tezcher
Trzining program that he had in Glasgow and I think Mr. Cherryv went

Cver tizre and attended that schacl nver there at Glasgcw.

=L ard Nr. Cherry was mestly interested in teacher treininz?’

LL: Tkzt's right. That's righrt.

EC: Getting rural teachers for Kentucky?

LL: Oh. yves. He was more interested there than any other thing,

n

n1¢ I think that's one of the reasons Western has succeeded s0 well.

=2 was primarily interested in teacher training and the tsacher

3

Training program.

All this other that has developed has cors along
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later. Even though back when I wag a student there you could have
there were certain things now - L. T. Smith came there witk his in-
dustrial arts and I hzd a class or two with him. He czme there and

put in the first industrial arts program at Western. It was very
simple, very elementary. Mr. Cherry did not oprnose it. He co-
operzated, of course. But Mr. Cherry didn't know anyvthiag sbhcut those
speclalized things, nct having beex exposed to them, azd i rou stop

- el

te think about it and go back to tie - even my first experisnces

up thers, and L. T. wes there, I wzs there before Lim, Ut ae was
there. I had a class with him. Trat was Jjust the beginnirz of these
industriel arts courses in Kentuckr. Kentucky ijust dida't nzve

them. They didn't have them in Fizh scheols, didn't have =hem any-
re. They Just started zbout thzt time and have growa un cince.
inn, EEEthbe!
RENLTUCKY weuld have done without i, because, vou take thsz zcunty
I'm Zrom, Cezlloway County. we had - =0 show yYou how inTzrzstsd we

Te Gown There aiad new we loved Wes-ern and what it hed fcr us - we

52

2ac¢ the second larsest delegatior 2t Western whan I wa:z o gtudent

aszre.  Only ore countr - well, mevte we were third - '¢ourss VWarren

County had more studernts up there than anybody e€lse, bezzuss they

i

were right here at home. and ther I suspect the next ccunty was Daviess
County, and then Calloway County was maybe third. We were either
second or third. ‘e may have been just a slight bit below Daviess
County when I wzs a student here. XNow, that's how many pecvlie came.
Aand it was just thoughkt down in east Calloway - I don't kncw anyvthing
atcut the west side because Calloway County is Jjust twc kalives.

They're just as differsnt as can be. The west side dicdn't “ike tﬁe

sast side zand

h

a8

cl

sice p=zople didn't like the wesT sicds. ¢:¢ not

cormunicate with them in any wayv at a2ll. Now, all of us or th
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faculty here came from the east side. That's an interesting thing
there and it has to do with this history, so I'11 go ahead and tell
vou the story. West side of Calloway County is flat and fertile,
Few péople came from the west side to Wester:, very few. ‘Course,
there were some. The east side, people on the east side, =Znew that
1f they didn't go <o school -~ our side was relatively poor - that

1f they didn't go 1o scheol, ther couldn't gzt any nlace. So, I -
vou don't know where thesse ére in Calloway County, so vou won't vis-
ualize it well, but thev're in a sort of in & seml-circle. I'm from
over here at Pottertown. Then we'll go over about 3 miles ocver to
New Concord; that gets Gorcdon Wilson. Then =e'll g5 about that same
number of miles southwest znd we'll get to E. H. Cannon's Zarm honme.
I've never been to ais place. Ther we'll £C on up 0 EHazel and that

P - = mas £, - R TR .
- ae R T SR mvaes = ,

Ioom Tollis Wiy CounIv.  Zu-ort o one
of us hzs a buildirz named for us Igsn't that somezhing?

AC:  Thart is.

LL: Now. that's dewnright amazing.

CC: Is Murray on the east side or the west side of the county?
LL: It's right in the middie.

CC: Right in the riddle.

LL: It's right on the line. The west side comes right up to Murray
and the east side takes off back this wav. It's ths o0ld G:1° of

That's geographic. I meznt - I don't rezn geo-
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graphic. It's a -
HC: Geological.

LL: Geoclogica.. The east side is the border of that old Gulf of
Mexico. Cover the whole - the ené of the state of Kentucky was part
¢f the Gulf ¢f Mexico at one tire and the east side was right up
2gainst the lirestone blocks of Stewart County, Tennessee with the
Tennessee River running right betwsen 'en, you see. In the evolu-
Ticn of it the east side had the gravel. Lot of gravel. Rows of it.

thousands of tens of it over on tre €&stT side. That was the border

-

of the old ancient gulf. When YOU got out as Iar as Murray, it
was offshore, don't you see, of that zncient gulf. It was flat and

22T =il had T o0 =2 z2thasl oA

da

else. The west side could livs ccafortably on what ther had.

Where did the peopls on the cther side go? You zay thev didn't

LL: They dicdn't go to school a lct; ther just didn't go away to school
like we did cn the east side. These tha= lived in the Murray area
came to Westerrn. The county schocel superintendent there came -
Lucille Grogan. She came to Western. She was superintendent when

I got my teacher's certificate. They came to Vestern, a lot of 'em
did., and then thev had enough mcney thev could have gcne to private
schools probably. Everybody at Celloway, when I was z student here,

Just about everrybody came to Western.

CC: Well, Dr. Lancaster. we aprreciate vour tzking your time to let



us interview vou this afternoon, and we will have to stop this inter-

view now and we'll give you a copy of the transcript when we have

it transcribed. Let you see what we've done today and let you see

what you've contributed.

LL: That wourld be perfectly all right. I know just what was done.

Tcu needn’'t ktother about that if it costs any extra typing or any-

thing, becausz I know -

EXD OF INTERVIEY
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